CONTACT

- (&) +92-300-2083-923 **WhatsApp**
- mtahir04july@gmail.com
- s mtahir04july

https://www.linkedin.com/i n/muhammad-tahir-atique-35210b21/

Professional Certifications

- MCP (Microsoft Certified Professional)
- MCSA (Microsoft Certified Solutions Associate)
- CCNA Cisco Certified Network
 Associate
- NSE 2 network security associate
- Google Workspace Admin



KEY ACHIEVEMENT

My key achievement is spearheading autonomous operations, ensuring efficiency, and enhancing network infrastructure. I hold multiple technical certifications and have received accolades for my contributions. Notably, I designed and implemented a robust domain control network, bolstering our IT foundation for seamless operations.

Mohammad Tahir Atique

MCSA, CCNA, NSE-2 Certified (IT System Engineer/ IT Admin/ IT Officer/ Network / System Admin/ IT Manager)

PERSONAL STATEMENT

With over 16 years of experience in IT, network, and server administration, I have excelled in managing Windows/Linux servers and workstations, implementing virtualization environments, configuring domain controllers (AD), mail servers, internet/firewall setups, and hosting services. My expertise extends to deploying and managing SCCM for software, patch, and OS deployment. Firewall policies, VPN services, I am adept at RMM tools for remote monitoring, proactive maintenance, and automating IT tasks. I have experience in data backup solutions across LAN/WAN networks and much more....

WORK EXPERIENCE

Systems Admin.

2022 - Present

DM Clinical Research – Karachi

- As Systems Admin for this Karachi based company, my responsibilities include: Administrate Google Workspace, Account creation, user rights assign, OU Creation, Distro Creation and assign Users, Google Drive, Calendar, Migration, Audit logs and much more.
 - Administrate RingCentral VoIP service,
 - Manage iMonnit services
 - Manage Ubiquity Firewalls and Access Point Hosted local and Remote Sites
 - Manage VPN Services and much more
 - Install and configure software and hardware
 - Manage network servers and technology tools
 - Monitor performance and maintain systems according to requirements
 - Troubleshoot issues and outages
 - Work on RMM Services (Syncro and Pulseway, Level.io)
 - Inventory Management
 - Ensure security through access controls, backups and firewalls
 - Upgrade systems with new releases and models
 - Develop expertise to train staff on new technologies
 - Build an internal wiki with technical documentation, manuals and IT policies
 - Manage Different site remotely,
 - Provide support to users and staff Remotely
 - Office 365 Administration

Network / Server Admin.

CentricSource, Karachi

As head of network infrastructure for this Karachi based company, my responsibilities include:

- Managing Network Team, giving them directives, directly coordinating with ISP and other Service Providers.
- Making sure the units get best equipment, maintaining the performance of complete infrastructure.
- Build and maintain a huge network control system and servers from the scratch that is capable
 of giving network team power of controlling 100+ windows and 25+ Mac
- Backup of complete network workstations and servers using Backup Software
- Manage Internet Firewall, Domain Controller, Web Servers (Linux & Windows), and Mail Servers etc.
- SCCM to manager System Updates, software and patch Management, OS deployment and etc.
- Creating and maintaining computer hardware and software inventory monthly reports.
 - Documentation all deployment before and after

Manager Operation, Support

Magsnet Limited, Karachi

.

As Manager Operation Support for this, my responsibilities included:

- Managing team of Network, System analyst and server administrators.
- Directly handling clients, Involving in support part, introducing the company with new technology and key structure updates
- Build and work on 15+ servers including virtual and dedicated, troubleshoot cpanel, WHM, Linux, Windows Servers problems.

2009 - 2022

2004-2009

SKILLS

- → Hands on experience in windows and its servers, explored every nook and corner.
- → Deployed some of the most complicated servers and network system only using Linux.
- → LAN, DHCP, File server, Mail server, Web Server, AD,
 Virtualization, Backup solution,
 Proxy, Firewall, antivirus,
 Patching, RMM, Purchasing are some of the core skills.

REFERENCES



Kashif Ahmed Admin Manager CentricSource +92 346 3238629 kahisfahmedjuly@gmail.com

EDUCATION

GIMIT Bachelor of Computer Science	2001
Shah Abdul Latif University Bachelor of Arts	2022
Intermediate from Karachi Board	1997
Matriculation from Karachi Board	1995

Watching Movies

Cricket

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- Walking
 - Cycling
 - Going to the gym
 - Going to the gym
- Health and fitness

List of Achievements

Here's a list of achievements based on your description:

- Successfully bridged connections between cross-operating platforms, enabling simultaneous data storage.
- Built infrastructure for 150+ connections, automating speeds and usages with bandwidth control.
- Deployed Mail Servers for multiple companies, supporting 150+ users with POP/IMAP/SMTP and SSL/TLS, including custom logo Webmail.
- Implemented full cloud environments with comprehensive tools and technologies.
- Deployed virtual solution machines, enabling virtualization for 50+ computers.
- Implemented various network solutions encompassing AD, backups, web, mail servers, chat servers, and virtualization, including VM backups.

These achievements demonstrate your proficiency in IT infrastructure deployment and management across various domains.

"While these are few notable achievements, but I believe action speaks louder than words listed here."

If you would like to read	my Area's of Experties.
Google WorkSpace	 Google Workspace Administration Email Migration User Management. Google Drive and Apps Management Calendar and Resource Management. Training and Support: Reporting and Analytics and Audit and Reporting Backend Management and mush more
File Server	File Server Administration File Sharing and Permissions: Storage Management
Mail Server	 Linux and Widnows Base Mail Server Management Mail Server Administration Email Security User Management Backup and Recovery Performance Monitoring Troubleshooting Migration TLS/SSL Configuration and much more
Backup Option	 Backup Solution Administration Data Backup and Recovery Backup Technologies Cloud Backup Solutions Troubleshooting
Proxy & Firewall	 Expert level experience_to install and configuration of Firewall Configure antivirus with firewall Bandwidth management User level management Routing configuration Policy implementation on user level or over all Reporting system VPN Configuration Traffic Monitoring and Analysis Troubleshooting pfSense: have more experience with pfSence firewall Juniper : Have experience in Juniper Firewall Cloud Firewall: Expert level experience in Cloud Computing Firewall UbiEquity Firewalls: Dream Machines SE and Pro MS Forefront TMG (Threat Management Gateway) Server. Bandwidth management User level management Routing configuration Policy implementation on user level or over all Reporting system
VoIP Exp.	 VoIP System Administration RingCentral Expertise Call Routing and Management Quality of Service (QoS) User Training and Support Troubleshooting and Issue Resolution Performance Monitoring Reporting and Analytics Have exp. In VoIP Solution RingCentral Adavance Management and configuration User ceration, assing numbers, sms enabling, call monitering, call recording Group creation and user adding Logs Audits and much more RingClone for Audit logs for SMS and Calls

Extra Skills	Virtualization , Linux/Windows Administration, Network Configuratio, Scripting and Automation, Technical Documentation, User Training and Support , Vendor Management, Remote Work Solutions, RMM, Firewall, Ticketing System and much more
VPN Server	 Have experience in VPN server with client configuration with VPN Server Configuration VPN Client Configuratio Documentation and Training I have also experience VPN serve with client configuration in Kerio Control Firewall, Pfsence, UbiEquity and etc
RMM Solution	 RMM Tools: Endpoint Management Patch Management: Monitoring and Alerts Automation Remote Support Security and Compliance Reporting and Analytics Ticketing System Documentation
Online Support	 Remote Troubleshooting Technical Expertise Problem-Solving Communication Skills
SCCM Management	 SCCM Administration Software Deployment Operating System Deployment (OSD) Patch Management Application Packaging and Deployment Reporting and Monitoring Troubleshooting and Issue Resolution